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Krtsanisi Residential Area, 49 Krtsanisi Street, 0114 Tbilisi, Georgia
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www.eumm.eu
TENDER REFERENCE N°:  EuropeAid/133644/C/SUP/GE - Supply and delivery of 5 off-road armoured vehicles and accessories to the EUMM Georgia
CLARIFICATION NOTE N° 1

With reference to the above-mentioned tender procedure, please find below a series of questions raised by prospective bidders and the corresponding responses given by the EUMM
	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Instructions to Tenderers - Participation 

On page 5 of this document under § 3.1. you explain the following regarding the participation.

Participation in tendering is open to all legal persons participating either individually or in a grouping (consortium) of tenderers which are established in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory covered and/or authorized by the instruments under which the EUMM Georgia operates or is financed. The participation is also open to international organizations. The participation of natural persons is directly governed by the specific instruments under which the EUMM Georgia operates or is financed.

Since you allow International Organizations to participate, kindly explain to us what an International Organizations is? Does this mean that companies that are based in Russia, Pakistan, India, Jordan or the United Arab Emirates who manufacture armored vehicles can participate in this procedure?
	The term “international organizations” refers mainly to international nongovernmental organizations and international governmental organizations. 

However both for legal/natural persons and for international organizations no nationality restrictions apply. 

Therefore companies based in Russia, Pakistan, India, Jordan or United Arab Emirates can participated in this procedure. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	2
	Origin I

On page 6 of the same document under § 4.1. you explain the following regarding the origin of the supplies.

No restriction applies or is envisaged as to the origin of the supplies.

Does this mean that you will accept a product that is manufactured in Russia, Pakistan, India, Jordan or the UAE?
	Products manufactured in Russia, Pakistan, India and the UAE are eligible. 




	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	3
	Origin II

On page 5 of the General Conditions under “Article 10 – Origin” you explain as follows:

10.1. Save where otherwise provided for in the Special Conditions, supplies must originate in a Member State of the European Union or in an eligible country as stated in the invitation to tender.

10.2. The Contractor must certify that the goods tendered comply with this requirement, specifying their countries of origin. He may be required to provide more detailed information in this respect.

10.3. The Contractor shall present an official certificate of origin on provisional acceptance. Failure to comply with this obligation shall lead, after formal notice, to termination of the contract.

The way we read Article 10, you do not allow for the product to be manufactured in a country that is not a EU member state.

Therefore, kindly let us know whether Article 10 of the General Conditions applies or § 4.1. of the instructions to tenderers.
	As stated in the invitation to tender (i.e. Instruction To Tenderers) and in art. 2 “Origin” of the Special Conditions: 

No restriction applies or is envisaged as to the origin of the supplies

Therefore products manufactured in a country that is not an EU member state are eligible. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	4
	Technical Specifications, I

Under § 1.1.1. of this document (no page number) you specify that: 

Vehicles must be armoured and certified to a minimum level VR6 in accordance with:

EN 1063 2000 Glazing

EN 1522 1998 Opaque Armour

EN 1523 1998 Testing Methods

Protection of the full passenger cell 

Please note, that level VR6 has nothing to do with EN 1063 2000 Glazing, EN 1522 1998 Opaque Material, EN 1523 1998 Testing Methods. 

Level VR6 either refers to standard BRV 1999 or standard BRV 2009. BRV stands for Bullet Resistant Vehicle and level VR6 is Vehicle Resistance Class 6. BRV 1999 and BRV 2009 are standards for the testing of complete vehicles. However, level VR6 in BRV 1999 is a different category than level VR6 in BRV 2009.

VR6 in BRV 1999 covers caliber 7.62 x 51 FMJ/PB/SC (typical NATO caliber)

VR6 in BRV 2009 covers caliber 5.56 x 45 FMJ/PB/SC (typical US caliber)

There is a significant difference in the two calibers and we therefore kindly request you to tell us what armoring level and what testing procedure you are referring to.
	The published specifications refer to the resistance of the materials used to armour the vehicle, to achieve class VR6 in either BRV, STANAG or NIJ testing.  Any recognized testing procedure is acceptable.  The difference between BRV 1999 & BRV 2009 concerns the angle of impact and not type of ammunition.  The United States of America is a member of NATO and the standard infantry weapon for the British Army (European) is 5.56mm caliber.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	5
	Technical Specifications, II

Your require for the “Protection of the full passenger cabin”. Please let us know if this includes the luggage compartment of the vehicle. But please bear in mind that the empty weight is not supposed to be higher than 4.000 kg.
	The full passenger cabin must be protected; protection of the luggage area may be included as long as the weight does not exceed 4000kg.




	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	6
	Technical Specifications, III

You require for the fuel tank to be protected. Please let us know against what you require the fuel tank to be protected.
	The primary function of the vehicle is to protect the occupants.  Protection for critical vehicle systems such as the fuel tank is required to facilitate a vehicle under attack to egress the kill zone.  Tenderers should state the protection afforded to their offered vehicles’ fuel tank in this regard.




	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	7
	Technical Specifications, IV

You require for the radiator, the engine compartment and the batteries to be protected. Please let us know if you require for the entire engine compartment to be protected or if only parts are to be protected. Please also let us know to what level you require the engine compartment to be protected.

Please note that this requirement stands in stark contrast with your requirement for a maximum empty weight of only 4.000 kg.
	The primary function of the vehicle is to protect the occupants.  Protection for critical vehicle systems such as the radiator, engine and batteries is required to facilitate a vehicle under attack to egress the kill zone.  Tenderers should state the protection afforded to their offered vehicles’ radiator, engine and batteries in this regard.       

  The maximum empty weight is dependent on the base vehicle weight and type of ballistic protection material used.                        


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	8
	Technical Specifications, V

There is no mention about the protection of the floor of the vehicle. Do you require protection against hand grenades or mines? 

There is also no mention about the protection against explosives that are detonated next to the vehicle. The current EU standard is 15 kg to be detonated at two meters to the side of the car. Was this forgotten in your statement of work?
	The specification of the required vehicle states that the full passenger cabin must be protected.  Certificates of any blast tests carried out during testing must record a report on the occupant survivability.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer


You require for a EU homologation of the vehicle. We understand that this refers to a road safety certificate that allows for the armored vehicle to be registered within the EU and that ensures that the brakes and the suspension are tested and certified. 

	In this context, please note that only vehicles that meet Emission Standards IV or V can be registered in the EU. However, the road safety certificate remains valid if the emission standard is not met. Can you confirm that this is also acceptable to you?
	Yes, this is acceptable.
	


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	10
	Technical Specifications, VII

Why do you ask for an optional price for a right-hand drive vehicle? Georgia is left-hand drive.  
	Left hand drive vehicles are required.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	11
	Technical Specifications, VIII

You ask for prices for a diesel vehicle and for a petrol vehicle. Can you let us know what your preference is? The reason for this questions is that certain variants are only available with diesel engine. We generally recommend for diesel vehicle to be used, as petrol, in case of an attack with explosives, is much more likely to ignite.
	Tenderers may offer either a petrol or diesel vehicle.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	12
	Technical Specifications, IX

You require for a payload of 300 kg and minimum five passengers. Can we assume that this requirement refers to EU standards EN 92/21 and EN1646-2? Should this not be the case, kindly let us know what the average weight per passenger is.
	The vehicle should be designed and constructed to accommodate 5 passengers and 300kg luggage.  EN 92/21 is not applicable as this refers to vehicle size.  EN 1646 part 2 is not applicable as our vehicles will not be used as motor caravans.  The certified gross vehicle weight must be plated on the vehicle.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	13
	Technical Specifications, X

You require for the vehicle to be able to operable in temperatures ranging from minus 30 degrees to plus 40 degrees Centigrade. Does this include the armored glass of the vehicle?
	Yes, it includes the armored glass.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	14
	Technical Specifications, XI

How many additional 12V sockets do you require to be fitted in the luggage compartment?
	There should be 1 x 12v socket in the luggage compartment if this is not a standard feature then an additional socket must be fitted.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	15
	Technical Specifications, XII

You require for steel wheels to be fitted (min. 16” and max. 17”). Are you aware that such steel rims are not homologated to carry the additional weight of the armor? Furthermore, since you demand for EU homologation, the entire braking system needs to be replaced with a larger one. This means, that even 17” is not large enough. Only an 18” rim will accommodate the larger brake discs and the larger calipers that are necessary for the homologation. A steel rim can for sure not be used.
	This is dependent on the base vehicle weight and type of ballistic protection material.   The requirement is for steel wheel rims min 16” maximum 17”.
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